Crawford, Denise (UTC)

Subject: FW: sea to sky request for hearing - TE-141214
Attachments: DOT Request for a Hearing08042014.pdf

From: King, Steve (UTC)

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 11:54 AM

To: UTC DL Records Center; Pratt, David (UTC); Walker, Kippi (UTC)
Subject: FW: sea to sky request for hearing - TE-141214

From: operations@seatoskycharterabus.com [mailto:operations@seatoskycharterabus.com]
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 5:47 AM

To: King, Steve (UTC)

Subject: sea to sky request for hearing

Attached you will find the original and five copies of a request for a hearing. These have been mailed as
well and forwarded to the Corporations registered agent for review.

The State of Washington failed to serve the documents to the registered agent on file with the Secretary
of State and instead sent it to a PO Box that is not actively in use due to the current status of the
application for authority to operate.

Chad Howell
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Steven V King

Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transpertation Cammission
PO Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504 7250
Re: Docket TE-141214

Sea to Sky Charters INC is requesting a hearing concerning allegations made by Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission,

The state failed to serve the paperwork 1o the registered agent listed with the Secratary of State causing
a delay in the request far a hearing.
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